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Which emoji describes how 
ready you feel for the 
Procurement Act?
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Procurement Act 2023   
Buyer Perspectives 
Matter
• Martin Medforth, LLM, FRSA 

• Public Procurement Pracademic and Advisor

• https://www.linkedin.com/in/martin-medforth-aa4ab1

• martin.medforth@eynhallow.eu

https://www.linkedin.com/in/martin-medforth-aa4ab1
mailto:martin.medforth@eynhallow.eu


Buyer Focus
• Training 
• Planning
• Opportunities



Buyer Concerns

TRANSPARENCY LEGAL 
RAMIFICATIONS

CHALLENGE LACK OF 
PRACTICAL 

CLARITY



The TPP Library

Procurement Act 2023

Procurement Regulations 2024

Enabling and transitional 
Regulations

Guidance Documentation – x 13 
rising to x 48



Thoughts for 
Suppliers
• All buyers are individuals – their 

perspective is unique

• Be aware that day-to-day role and 
responsibilities need to be considered 

• Conversations with buyers are best 
targeted 

• Look at ways in which existing 
contracts can be leveraged to reduce 
risk

• Don’t be afraid to ask:- “how can I 
help?”
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What can suppliers do to 
get ready for PA2023?

Before October and beyond 

www.gwaringtraining.com



•Nervous
•Cautious 
•Overwhelmed
•Apprehensive  
•Pragmatic 
•Positive
•Optimistic 

Understanding of Customer 
Mindset

www.gwaringconsulting.co.uk



Company-Wide Understanding 

Do you have governance buy-in to make 
changes? 

Are links with BD and Operational Teams 
productive? Do they understand the new 
implications and have you defined roles?

Might the teams require any skills development?   

46www.gwaringconsulting.co.uk



Engagement and Influence 

• Who do you need to talk to? 

• Which team member(s) will 
do this? 

• What do you want them to 
say? 

• How will success be 
measured? 

47www.gwaringconsulting.co.uk



TO DO LIST

Practicalities 
✔ Review new exclusion terms and check you don’t fall foul of any 

✔ Review current contract performance and make improvements now

✔ Start having intelligent conversations with your customers 

✔ Registered on the CDP when you can 

✔ Ensure the Sales pipeline / BD effort is aligned to benefit from the new notices 

✔ Stay informed! 

48www.gwaringtraining.com



Gemma Waring 
gemma.waring@outlook.com

07792 045 184

To find out more about the Procurement Act 2023 and the training and support 
available for your organisation including: 

- Procurement / Bidding strategy setting 
- Managing procurement exercises 
- Bid writing/review/management 

- Bid management 

www.gwaringtraining.com 49

mailto:gemma.waring@outlook.com




Audience Q&A Session
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Develop 
strategy

Shape 
leads

Tender /
call off Bid Win

Pre-engaging

Building 
relationships

Cold 
tenders

Win rates* 
by funnel 
entry point

<4%

>46%

Proactive strategies drive real revenue growth

Copyright 2023 – Stotle Ltd *Source: Primary research



Pre-market
engagement

Clarifications

Tender

Portal

Prior information 
notice

Compliance 
reviewSu

pp
lie
rs
.

Framework

Call-offPortal

Bid writing &
 review

Award: Win/Loss

Reseller

Portal

Qualification

Bid writing

DPS

Award: Win/Loss

Bid writing & 
review

Copyright 2023 – Stotle Ltd

Buyers.
Getting proactive is easier said than done.
Most suppliers fall prey to a reactive “spray and pray” approach.

Affiliate 
marketing

Pre-market
engagement



Develop 
strategy

Shape 
leads

Tender /
call off Bid Win

Pre-engaging

Building 
relationships

Cold 
tenders

Win rates* 
by funnel 
entry point

<4%

>46%
Discover earlier buying signals, selling routes, 
awareness opportunities.

Use data to inform where you spend your time.

Make this less burdensome. 

Simplify the process of finding 
& organising opportunities.

How do you actually get proactive

Copyright 2023 – Stotle Ltd *Source: Primary research



JW DEMO 
HERE







Coming next week…



60

Want to learn about a 
different buyer or supplier?

Ready your GTM Get proactive

Resources to take action.

Chat to the team

Copyright 2024 – Stotle Ltd

Book a demo

Ministry of Defence 
Commercial Pipeline 

Plans

Download analysis

‘How to capitalise on 
the UK’s Procurement 

Act’ white paper

Download whitepaper
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